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11 September 2007 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Randwick City Council 
Manager Development Assessment 
City Planning 
Administrative Centre 
30 Frances Street 
Randwick NSW 2031 
Att Kerry Kyriacou 
 
 
Dear Kerry, 
 
RE: PRINCE OF WALES MEDICAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE ADDITIONS 
         DA/468/2007 
 
Further to our discussions on site with Paul O’Sullivan and with yourself at RCC, we propose 
the following modification to the DA drawings to achieve the retention of the northern gum tree 
(Gum 1) at the north east end of the site: 
 

1. Reduce proposed eastern addition as per the attached sketch SK001 dated 6 September 
207. 

2. This proposed eastern addition to be 3 levels. 
3. Elevation treatment to be similar to existing building 

Pending your agreement, we request that this modification become a condition of DA consent. 
Due to the urgency of accommodation needs on site, we are keen to obtain development 
consent at the next September meeting of Council. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries regarding the above. 

 
 
Yours faithfully 
Cox Richardson Architects & Planners 
 
 
 
 
 
Ian McGilvray 
Director 
 
 
cc. Dr Peter Schofield   POWMRI 
Mr Frank Ko 
Mr  Paul O’Sullivan 
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